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2025 BTS Europe Innovation Faceoff Winner, recognized for agentic Al, rapid insights, and automation.
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Travel & Expense Professionals N \ B
\\\ Y /

With Cogent, your T&E program gains the trust, clarity
and agility to excel in today’s world. And tomorrow’s.

[ Tell me something interesting about my data ]

[ How am | performing against my budget for the year? ]

Ask me anything .. B

What is Cogent? Breakthrough Agentic Capabilities
Cogent is a category-defining agentic Al workforce, Conversational Intelligence:
purpose-built to revolutionize T&E management. ﬁ::] Natural language Q&A —

It delivers instant, actionable insights, empowering no filters, no training

teams to make smarter, data-driven decisions with just answers
unparalleled efficiency.

Dynamic Analytics:
Explore trends and

Transformative Results That Set You Ahead m
= forecasts in a single click

» 9X Productivity: Streamline workflows, reduce
manual effort, and drive measurable savings.

Predictive Insight:

Surface opportunities

» Instant Insights: Unlock answers in seconds — no c.
=
Q  and sustainability wins

delays, just immediate, actionable intelligence.

Unmatched Value Drivers for T&E Excellence Continuous Compliance:

G) Real-time policy

» Proactive insights 24/7 for data-driven decisions monitoring with DetectX

» ldentify inefficiencies and unlock cost savings

» Integrated, audit-ready compliance metrics
We built Cogent to end the era of

» Global, multilingual support static data research and usher in

the era of rapid, Al-powered action.
Alex Vale, Product Owner, PredictX
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Transform your travel program with Cogent — Al-powered
answers, smarter decisions and measurable results.

Cogent Use Cases at a Glance
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Performance & Savings Manager:
Proactively identifies cost-saving
opportunities.

Vendor Performance Manager:
Delivers data-driven insights for
vendor negotiations.

Reporting Agent:
Provides instant answers to complex
queries with real-time data insights.

Air Contract Lifecycle Manager:
Analyzes and optimizes
airline contracts.

Expense & Card Auditor:
Detects fraud and ensures
compliance in transactions.

RFP Response Analyzer:
Streamlines RFP evaluations
with Al-driven insights.

Hi,

I’'m Cogent, your Al analyst

My domains of expertise
@ Al-powered Insights

@ Actionable Analytics

(¥) Seamless T&E Reporting

\ / Request a trial today:
/ \ Questions? Contact us at:

Which department spent the most on expenses in 2024?
What is my spend with Marriott hotels this year?

How is my spend trending across travel types?

v

Hi, I'm Cogent,
your personal AL
assistant

Ask your dat:

Q

3 anything...

spend of $33,717,637.

Which department spent the most in 2024 ?

Q In 2024, the department that spent the most was Sales, with a total

1| Expense profile dashboard
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